

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2017-04-24 2:39:47 PM
To: Jane Leckey [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d516eef12b444edaca0ee56126664b3-Jane Leckey]
Subject: RE: Follow up: LTEP + Implementation Directive Discussion
Attachments: 2017-03-24 - LTEP Deck - Enhancing Commitment to Conservation v4.1.pptx; FW: For your review before Tuesday's WG meeting: LTEP Themes

Hey there -- I've attached the most recent ministry deck on LTEP/Conservation. Hopefully this helps.

Also copying Glenna, as she is the lead for conservation from our group. Attaching the original email as well for context.

Anthy

From: Jane Leckey
Sent: April 24, 2017 1:45 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: RE: Follow up: LTEP + Implementation Directive Discussion

Hi Anthy, I hope you had a great weekend. Could you forward the conservation-related decks that are cited at the back of this deck (under the theme of "Enhancing Commitment to Conservation")? Please include anything else you think may be helpful and enable me to describe the future of energy conservation in Ontario. I know that's a huge request. Let me know if you want to chat before you send stuff along. Thanks.

Cheers,
Jane

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: April 21, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Jane Leckey
Subject: Fw: Follow up: LTEP + Implementation Directive Discussion

Off today, so a bit tricky to send. See last page attached, which includes links to LTEP/conservation decks. Should give you a general sense of what's been discussed...

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Anthy Lovachis <Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Katherine Sparkes; Nik Schruder; Alexandra Campbell; Evelyn Lundhild
Cc: Jordan Penic; Glenna Ford; David Barrett
Subject: Follow up: LTEP + Implementation Directive Discussion

Hi everyone,

Based on feedback received throughout the remaining discussions, please see a revised items list attached with appropriate hyperlinks to ministry briefing materials for your reference. Should you have any difficulty accessing the materials, or if you'd like to have access to future briefings materials, please go through Katherine (your rep on the internal LTEP WG). All materials are saved to the LTEP WG shared folder and will continue to be saved there as they come in.

Thanks,
Anthony

Anthony Lovachis | Senior Advisor, Government Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416-969-4935 | C: 647-298-1499

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)